STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERG. ano MINERALS DEPAR. VIENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING August 20, 1981 POST DFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 838240
LARRY KEHOE {505} 393-6161

SECRETARY

Mr. James B. Kelly
Operating Department

E1 Paso Natural Gas Company
P.0. Box 1492

E1 Paso, TX 79978

SUBJECT: Shell State SWD #13-L 32-23-37

Dear Mr. Kelly:

Since the above well was completed in a manner other than the one
outlined in SWD-214, it is my understanding from our recent telephone
conversation concerning the above disposal well that E1 Paso will run
a tracer or an inspection log each year to verify that the water is
going all the way down to the perforated interval at 3866 --2882 feet
before leaving the wellbore.

We would appreciate your giving us a letter confirming the above.
Also, you will need to furnish this office with a copy of each log or
tracer run on the above well.

According to a letter dated March 12, 1981, from a Mr. John W. McCarthy
with your firm, the above well was put 1nto service on March 7, 1981,
and as of this date we have received no monthly disposal reports, Form
C-120A. After disposal is comuenced, this form should be submitted
monthly whether water is disposed into the well or not.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION IVISION

Jerry exton

Supervisor, District I



